

RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 11 May 2017 16:49:21 -0400

Yep np. Can you send me a couple housebook notes re: email chain with Rachel.

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: May-11-17 4:33 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Hey, apologies, but since I'm going to be away, can you confirm with the critics' offices once we have ministry confirmation?

Sorry to throw it on you!

From: David.Campbell2@ontario.ca
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Hey folks, following up on this. Do these time work for Ministry?

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Mr. Tabuns office has requested 9am on Monday. So currently we're looking at:

-8am Monday morning for Mr. Smith; and
-9am Monday morning for Mr. Tabuns.

Let me know if this works, or if I should propose alternate times!

Thanks,
David

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

I have let Mr. Smith know that we are working to confirm this time. Let me know when it's confirmed on your end and I'll let his office know.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-11-17 8:58 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Good Morning:

Just wanted to circle back on this again, please.

Carolyn – MPP Todd Smith (Official Opposition Critic) has now requested 8am on Monday morning for his briefing. David (cc'd) can work with you to make appropriate arrangement, if that could be made to work, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-10-17 9:56 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Good Evening:

Just wanted to circle back on this item.

1. House Leaders' office will be offering this briefing to the two critics tomorrow morning. David will eventually be point of contact in our shop for scheduling. From our side, anticipate David and Matt doing these meetings. Wanted to get a handle and advice as to how you'd care to schedule, anticipating wanting ADM and LSB Director to support, but that's DM's call.
2. We had provided CoS edits to the Government Caucus deck on Wednesday – wondering if we could please get a fresh turn for review, please? Ideally Thursday morning?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: May-08-17 6:55 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Hi Andrew,

As requested, please find attached updated Caucus and Opposition briefing decks – both clean and tracked.

Thanks,
Martin